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To FCC

Evaluation of Symbol MC9050
FCC id: HIPMC9050

| have evaluated the submission and find it compliant.

During the evaluation the following clarifications were made

1 Headset

The MC9000-G Poster indicates the preéence of a headset port.

The Client has clarified ( see accompanying cover letter) that this model does not currently support
such a headset port..

We have advised them that a Class Il Permissive Change would be required to add such
functionality.

2: Microphone and Speaker

The client has confirmed they operate in loudspeaker mode and are not intended for head
operation. Having reviewed the equipment purpose and normal use with a handgrip and are
satisfied with this statement.

3 Accessories

The MC9000-G Poster indicates optional snap on accessories.

The Client has clarified these are for hard wire use. The equipment does not transmit while these
are in operation.  Since they do not draw any power when not in use their effect on the SAR plots
was considered to be insignificant.

The Client has confirmed that Symbol do not provide specific belt clips or holsters for use with this
product.

4: Antenna

All antenna are internal to the unit and cannot be changed by the user.

S Yours sincerely

Hilton Carr
Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development
For BABT TCB
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